

From: William Delaney

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 21, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0065-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

File No. 0065-EX-PL-2008

Ref. 7272

Ms. Nguyen:

This is just to let you know that NTIA review of the above-referenced application appears to be ongoing.

We are aware that you requested completion of coordination by 8/27/08. It appears that completion of coordination may take beyond the specified 8/27/08.

Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that some additional time be afforded to permit NTIA coordination to be completed.

In the interim, if Mr. Woods is aware of any issue with these frequencies which resulted in the Tabling of the frequencies, it would be greatly appreciated if he could advise me directly, so that any issues can be resolved to NTIA's satisfaction.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems